PRICING SECTION

ALL FORMS (pages 9 through 12) must be completed in full and returned with your electronic bid.
PLEASE SEE PRIOR INSTRUCTIONS FOR ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL

THE CITY IS NOT REQUIRING A BID BOND FOR ITB #1071

Join Zoom Meeting for Bid Opening ITB 1071 — CDBG-OLHSA Home Chore Snow Removal:
T'uesday, October 22, 2024 - 2:05 pm - An addendum will be posted with this updated

information |

Number of full-time employees % Number of part-time employees <f

Years in Business: __ / /

List of Equipment to be used FOR THIS CONTRACT (attach additional sheets as necessary):
SEF  Ai7Alle

List typical response time: A5 .5'}!75?’{/ éi.f' Gppe ot l ) [P E2E
Total price per residential lot per snowfall — $ 45" 00 _ -
Price per lot (avg. 60° x 1207) S 445 pD ~

Payment Terms: Contractor will be paid on a bi-weekly basis.

COMPANY INFORM%@
Signature  _<_ |

Print name/title HZDE DAL E / //

Company [AR7i17 LANDSLALZAS 6{/ DEA _WINNERS CIRLLE TLpRF - LANPATE
Address 422 /1 LARFISLD AD  # Zpo
CLiivpd  Tpun e, 117 49PZ
ally 7Y & EWCE Date__/2/%. /;/; 27

Email: Wﬁf}fp LA %2&/?/%/7 CLAFE . € ™A




_q'ﬂi t”‘q;k _. :_:._
E L -() g Py Iandscape Industry
. Cric iLL{,?fﬂi Certlfled
O Sy .Co
&71”"*"1 =3 n:,‘n“-:"‘q:? Home ]mPrGUEant LLC

Equipment Listing

All ltems Listed are wholly owned by Winner’s Circle Turf & Landscape

Snow Removal Equipment Inventory

e Snapper Snow Thrower, 11.5 1B 27
e Snapper SX 5200 E 5HP 20” Snow Thrower
e Toro 721 R-C Snow Blower (8)

e 6 Heavy Duty Snow Shovels

e 1 Honda 4 Wheeler with Plow & Salter
e 1 Suzuki 4 Wheeler with Plow

e 1 Toro Groundmaster with Plow

e Chapin Salt/lce Melt Spreader (2)

* 6 x 14 Haulin Cargo Trailer

e 387X 16 Enclosed Trailer

e 87X 17 Enclosed Trailer

Vehicle Inventory

e 1996 GMC Sierra

e 2005 Ford F350 (with Salt Spreader)
e 2018 Ford F150

o 2006 Ford F250 with Western Plow

42211 Garfield Rd #300, Clinton Township, Michigan 48038
Telephone: (586) 859-7059. Email: wade @gratiotlandscape.com




References:

Please list contact information for three (3) references; municipalities preferred:

. Contact Name: 255 '3//’ /7////

Company/Municipality Name:

Address:

Contact Phone( )

Contact Fax ( )

Contact Email Address:

2. Contact Name:

Company/Municipality Name:

Address:

Contact Phone( )

Contact Fax ( )

Contact Email Address:

3. Contact Name:

Company/Municipality Name:

Address:

Contact Phone( )

Contact Fax ( )

Contact Email Address:
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INDEMNIFICATION, DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

6877777 {?ﬁ/ JDLLRIY
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That j:‘(lfr'fr’fﬁﬁ CHLLE 725/ (Contractor/Company)
By and through the undersigned WAPE TPALs 7’ (Individual),

lts FASSI TS A)T / (Title), rebpectwely, agrees (0 indemnify and hold harmless the City of

Madison Heights, a Michigan Municipal Corporation, 300 W. Thirteen Mile Road, Madison Heights, Michigan
48071, (hereinafter “City”), its Council. officers, administrators, employees, attorneys, attiliates, successors and
assigns from any and all liability aricing, directly or indirectly, from the following activity:

SN B5 150 1/4Y,

In the event any suit, proceeding, claim, loss, damage, cost, charge or expense shall be brought against the City,

its Council, officers, administrators, employees, attorneys, affiliates, successors and assigns by virtue of the
above-referenced activity, hereby covenants and agrees to assume the defense thereof and defend the same at its
own expense and pay all costs, charges, attorney fees and any other expenses related thereto. Notwithstanding

the foregoing, this Indemnification, Defend and Hold Harmless Agreement excludes the sole acts and/or the

sole omissions to act on the part of the City of Madison Heights.
e il Ty

(S{lbmature of person submitting b1d)

e
r
o

Subscribed and sworn this 2= day of OCAK , 2024 before me, a Notary Public in and for

said County.

F.\_

T, O b ™ @i
Notary Public

County of s Aa =

My Commission Expires: S -4 -25055

Acting in County of WA QG i V=

i 9
| comm. Exp. 8/14K2 = |
Agting in the County o _3:&_:.1______

| owetllza/ 2770
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NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

Return this completed form with your sealed bid.

W/? De DALS 7 being duly sworn deposes and says:
Thathd/she is_ /A25/ Df 77

(state official capacity in firm)

The party making the foregoing proposal or bid, that such bid is genuine and not collusion or sham; that said
bidder has not colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed, directly or indirectly, with any bidder or person, to put
in a sham bid or to refrain from bidding and has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or
collusion, or communication or conference, with any person, to fix the bid price of affiant or any other bidder, or
to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of said bid price or that of any other bidder, or to secure the advantage

against the City of Madison Heights or any person interested in the proposed contract; and that all statements
contained in said proposal or bid are true.

Subscribed and sworn this ©
said County.

day of COC+ , 2024 before me, a Notary Public in and for

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

O lU- 3¢

f LISA A HUDSON "
- NOFARY PUBLIC - STATE OF MICHIGAN
j COUNTY OF MACOMB

- My Comm. Exp. 5/14/95
Acting in the County of ™A cC mi=
Date i& /34 / O L
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